KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
Purchasing & Contracting
144 North Binkiey Street « Soldotna, Alaska 9966¢-7520
Phone: (907) 714-2260 « Fax: (807) 714-2373
: www Kpb us/purchasing

MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: | Mike Navarre, Mayor
" THRU: .-Valentlna Sustaita, Acting Purchasing & Contractlng Director (X M
'FROM: * Pat Malone, Road Service Area Direcfor St -
_ DATE: April 25, 2016 ’

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Award Contract for ITB16-030 2016 Capital Improvement Project —
Olympic Avenue and Ridge Row Drive

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited and received bids for the ITB16-030 2016 CIP

. Olympic Avenue and Ridge Row Drive. Bid packets were released on April 1,'2016 and the Invitation
to Bid was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion on April 1 and 13, 2016 and in the Homer News Aprii 6,
2016.

Project consists of furnishing all labor, materials, and equipment to upgrade these roads. Work
includes but is not limited to roadbed widening, subgrade modification, embankment construction,
drainage, ditching and clearing.

On the due. date of April 20, 2016, five (5) bids were received and reviewed to ensure that all the
specifications and delivery schedules were met. The low bid of $129,931.50 was submitted by CIC, Inc
of Soldotna, Alaska. The total costs for this project are $176,859.75, which includes design services,
contract services, inter-departmental charges, and contingencies.

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested. Funding for this pro;ect is in account number
434.33950.13614.49999.
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Mike Navarre, Mayor _ Date

FINANCE DEPARTMENT -
FUNDS VERIFIED

Acct. No. 434.33950.13614.49999

Amount $176,859.75

By: o Daté:q h’mlu(’
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'KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING & CONTRACTING

BID TAB FOR: ITB16-030 RSA 2016 CIP Olympic Avenue and Ridge#sasl Drive

_ CONTRACTOR . LOCATION ' BASE BID
Wolverine Sub_ﬁly -~ Wasilla, Alaska __ $163,696.00
G&H céns’trucﬁ'on ' Kenai, Alaska $141:6‘37.49
CIC Inc. Soldotna, Alaska_ | s120,031.50
Chumléy‘s Inc. Nikiski, Alaska | $134,562.70
Foster Construction ___|Soldotna, Alaska - _$141,855.00
Engineers Estimate $147,986.75

DUE DATE: April 20, 2016 @ 2:00 PM
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Valentina Sustalta Acting Purchasing & Contracting Director




